

Snell & Wilmer



Timothy P. Scalo

Associate | Denver

Tel. 303.634.2115

tscalo@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Tim Scalo is a trial attorney who concentrates his practice in commercial litigation including construction, real property, cannabis, commercial leasing, product liability, health care matters, and business disputes. He has represented clients in state and federal courts in complex commercial disputes through all phases of litigation. Tim is particularly experienced in disputes involving contracts, construction defects, tort litigation and mechanics liens. He helps clients navigate dispute resolution, mediation and arbitration, and when necessary, bench and jury trials. Tim also has experience representing distributors and manufacturers in a variety of product liability cases.

Education

- University of Denver Sturm College of Law (J.D., 2017)
 - Order of the Coif
 - Charles F. Brannan National Endowed Scholarship for Academic Excellence Recipient
 - Scholastic Excellence Award in Evidence Practicum
 - University of Denver National Appellate Advocacy Team Member
- Colorado State University (B.A., Liberal Arts; Minors: Business Administration, Criminology/Criminal Justice, 2013)
 - CSU Alpine Ski Team Athlete

Professional Memberships & Activities

- American Bar Association
- Colorado Bar Association

Representative Presentations & Publications

- "Construction Project Lenders," Co-Author, Chapter in *The Practitioner's Guide to Colorado Construction Law*, Third Edition (2020)
- "[Benefitting From FDA's Medical Device Risk-Benefit Guidance](#)," Co-Author, Law360 (July 25, 2017)

Professional Recognition & Awards

- The Best Lawyers in America®: Ones to Watch, Commercial Litigation (2022-2023)

Previous Professional Experience

- Rollin Braswell Fisher, LLC, Law Clerk (2016-2017)
- Snell & Wilmer, Summer Associate (2016)
- Husch Blackwell, LLP, Law Clerk (2015-2016)
- Colorado Supreme Court, Extern for Justice Brian D. Boatright (2015)
- Colorado First Judicial District, Extern for Honorable Christopher Zenisek (2015)

Bar Admissions

- Colorado

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Colorado
- United States District Court, District of Colorado